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GENERAL TERMS & CONDITIONS
REQUEST FOR QUOTATION (RFQ) AND REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL (RFP)

1. Awards will be made in the best interest of the State of West Virginia.
2, The State may accept or reject in part, or in whole, any bid.
3. All quotations are governed by the West Virginia Code and the Legislative Rules of the Purchasing Division.

4, Prior to any award, the apparent successful vendor must be properly registered with the Purchasing Division
and have paid the required $125 fee.

5. All services performed or goods delivered under State Purchase Order/Contracts are to be continued for the
term of the Purchase Order/Contracts, contingent upon funds being appropriated by the Legislature or otherwise
being made available. In the event funds are not appropriated or otherwise available for these services or
goods, this Purchase Order/Contract becomes void and of no effect after June 30.

6. Payment may only be made after the delivery and acceptance of goods or services.

7. Interest may be paid for late payment in accordance with the West Virginia Code.

8. Vendor preference will be granted upon written request in accordance with the West Virginia Code.

9. The State of West Virginia is exempt from federal and state taxes and will not pay or reimburse such taxes.

10. The Director of Purchasing may cancel any Purchase Order/Confract upon 30 days written notice to the seller.

11. The laws of the State of West Virginia and the Legislative Rules of the Purchasing Division shall govern
alid rights and duties under the Confract, including without limitation the validity of this Purchase
Order/Coniract.

12, Any reference to automatic renewal is hereby deleted. The Contract may be renewed only upon mutual written
agreement of the parties.

13. BANKRUPTCY: In the event the vendor/contractor files for bankruptcy protection, the State may deem
this contract null and veid, and terminate such contract without further order.

14. HIPAA BUSINESS ASSOCIATE ADDENDUM: The West Virginia State Government HIPAA Business Associate
Addendum (BAA), approved by the Attorney General, and available online at the Purchasing Division's web site
(hitp://www.state.wv.us/admin/purchase/vre/hipaa.htm) is hereby made part of the agreement. Provided that,
the Agency meets the definition of a Cover Entity {46 CFR §160.103) and will be disclosing Protected Health
information {45 CFR §160.103) to the vendor.

15. WEST VIRGINIA ALCOHOL & DRUG-FREE WORKPLACE ACT: If this Contract constitutes a public improvement
construction contract as set forth in Article 1D, Chapter 21 of the West Virginia Code ("The West Virginia Alcohol
and Drug-Free Workplace Act’), then the following language shall hereby become part of this Contract: "The
contractor and its subcontractors shall implement and maintain a written drug-free workplace policy in compliance
with the West Virginia Alcohol and Drug-Free Workplace Act, as set forth in Article 1D, Chapter 21 of the West
Virginia Code. The contractor and its subcontractors shall provide a sworn statement in writing, under the
penalties of perjury, that they maintain a valid drug-free work place policy in compliance with the West Virginia
and Drug-Free Workplace Act. It is understood and agreed that this Contract shall be cancelled by the awarding
authority if the Contractor; 1) Fails to implement its drug-free workplace policy; 2) Fails to provide information
regarding implementation of the contractor’s drug-free workplace policy at the request of the public authority; or
3) Provides to the public authority false information regarding the contractor's drug-free workplace policy."

INSTRUCTIONS TO BIDDERS

1. Use the quotation forms provided by the Purchasing Division.

2. SPECIFICATIONS: ltems offered must be in compliance with the specifications. Any deviation from the
specifications must be clearly indicated by the bidder. Aliernates offered by the bidder as EQUAL o the
specifications must be clearly defined. A bidder offering an alternate should attach complete specifications
and literature o the bid. The Purchasing Division may waive minor deviations to specifications.

3. Complete all sections of the quotation form.

4.'Unit prices shall prevail in case of discrepancy.

5. All quotations are considered F.O.B. destination unless alternate shipping terms are clearly identified in the
quotation.

6. BID SUBMISSION: All quotations must be delivered by the bidder to the office listed below prior lo the date and time
of the bid opening. Failure of the bidder io deliver the quotations on time will result in bid disqualifications:
Department of Administration, Purchasing Division, 2019 Washington Street East, P.O. Box 50130,
Chatteston, WV 25305-0130 |

Rev. 5/19/0%



DNR209171
PLAYGROUND EQUIPMENT
ADDENDUM #1

The following questions were asked at the Beech Fork Playground pre-bid for RFQ DNR209171
meeting on Thursday, May 14, 2009:

1) Wil a request for a certified payroll be made? Yes, according to W.V. Prevailing Wage
Law.

2) How much fill dirt will be dumped at Four Coves, Moxley Branch, and Franklin Wooten
Recreation Area to be spread by contractor? 4-6 park dump truck loads prior to
construction.

3) Wil sod need to be taken off prior to construction? No, we want to seek maximum
elevation. We will build on top of sod layer where appropriate.

4)  The pricing sheet does not specify that engineered wood fiber, curbs, and may be other
items to be installed according to the number items listed for the installation at the different
playground areas. Are all materials including curbs and engineered wood fiber to be
installed by contractor? Yes, all materials specified in RFQ DNR209171 are to be installed
by contractor. The numbered items left off certain playgrounds to be installed were an
oversight and the bid should be considered as a turn key project in which all playground
equipment and materials are installed.

5) 1If the adjacent areas are disturbed during construction, is the contractor responsible for
restoring areas to the original condition through leveling surface, sewing grass seed, and
applying straw for cover? Yes '

6) How do we dispose of the playground equipment? Park staff will provide a dump truck for
transportation of materials to park’s dumpster.

7) How do we dispose of packaging material during shipping? Contractors may use park
dumpsters for this material as long as it fits.

8) How is the pea gravel to be disposed of in existing playgrounds? Pea gravel material may
be used to spread as fill in the lower lying areas.

9)  Will tree limbs be removed in the applicable playground areas prior to construction? Yes

10) Where will we put excess cut our fill dirt in the Four Coves area? The fill dirt will be
placed in the adjacent old playground area to cover any holes and uneven surface. If more
removal is needed, it may be loaded on a Park dump truck for park staff to take away.

11) Will other rock like material playgrounds be considered at the Four Coves area other than
the Playworld systems boulders? The solid rock like structure material and design similar
to the playworld’s is desired, but others may be considered.

12) Will other coated steel material uprights be considered other than aluminum? No, due to
potential of equipment submerged under water, aluminum uprights were specified to
increase life span of equipment.

13) Are the enfrance positions changed from the drawings? Yes, the entrance positions are to
be located nearest to the accessiiblc parking area via the closest existing sidewalk.

14) Will the playgrounds be inspected by an official safety ot compliance inspector? Nottomy
knowledge, however, all work will be subject to all rules and compliance issues as outlined
in the RFQ.
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